Faisal Hussain

Assistant System Administrator

Military College of Signals

Email:

Contact: 0514906382

LinkedIn:



2005 - 2006

About

Dr. Faisal Hussain is working as Assistant System Administrator in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Faisal Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Teacher Assistant

Hamdard Institute of Information Technology , Johar Road, F-8 Markaz, Islamabad

BS in Bachelor Of Computer Science Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2002 - 2005
F.Sc in Pre Engineering BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator Military College of Signals	2024- Present
Assistant System Administrator Military College of Signals	2018 - 2024
Assistant System Administrator Military College of Signals	2013 - 2018
System Support Engineer Printek (Private) LTD , Abpara, Islamabad	2011 - 2013
Senior IT Officer News 1 TV , Islamabad Stock Exchange Blue Area Islamabad	2007 - 2011